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I illII I.QUESTION OF COST
■ NOT murai» (. It mi KIJ Suckling» Co.

AUCTION SALES. AUCTION SALES. TENDERS, i -ESTATE NOTICES.ESTATE NOTICES, 
j notice to creditors—in the

Matter of the Estate of Peter Amot, 
•ate of the City of Toronto, in the 
County of York, Contractor, De­

ceased.

«
ADJIIMSTHATOR’S_ ■ NOTH» ffp

< raUtora and Otbera—-In the Estate 
et Anale Richardson, Deceased.

TO .&8B1 i

Ei t
mssmmgm

liver to The Toronto General Trusts Cor- claims, accounts, or Interests, and the at t!l-s Department, 
notation, 85 Bay street, Toronto, Ontario, nature of ths securities, if arty, held by Persons tendering are 
the executors of the last will and testa- them. Immediately after the said -29th 
ment of the said Peter Amot deceased, day of December, 1912, the assets of the 
on or before the 18th day of December, said Intestate will be distributed 
A. D. 1912, thetr names and addresses, amongst the parties entitled thereto, 
with full particulars of their claims In having regard only to claims or inter- 
wrltlng, and the nature of the seciirl- ’e*ta o* which the administrator shall 
ties flf any), held by them, duly verl- the” have notice, and all others will be 
fled by statutory declaration. excluded from the said distribution.

And further take notice that after NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY, /LTD 
the 18th day of December. A.D. 1912. the 22 King attest east, Toronto, Ontario’ 
said executors will proceed to distribute Administrator,
the assets of the said estate among the , SMITH. RAE A GREER, 
parties entitled thereto, having regard * Wellington street east, Toronto. On- 

.only to the claims of wlilçh they shall tario, Its Solicitors herein. >
then have notice, and the said executors Dated at Toronto this 25th day of 
will not be liable for the said assets or November, 1912. 666
any part thereof to any person or per­
sons of whose claim they shall not have 
received notice at the time of the said 
distribution.

Dated St Toronto, the 12tb day of No­
vember, 1912.

HOLMAN, BISSETT A PEINE.
29 Toronto street. Toronto, Ontario, 1 

Solicitors for The Toronto General Trusts 
Corporation, Executors of the Will of the 
said Peter Amot, Deceased.

87-89 King Street Eastv. Special Sale of Knitted Good»But City May Have to Pay For 

Extra Work on the North 

Subway Ap­

proach.

gEALED^ND^^iddreS^Tt™^' 

undersigned, and marked on 
envelope "Tender for Indian Sunuliifs 
will he received at this Department « 
to noon on Tuesday, 7th January*»?? 
for the delivery of Indian suonli 
during the fiscal yeax ending the 21.» 
March, 1914, duty paid at various point, 
in Manitoba. Saskatchewan and Albert.

Forms of tender containing full D.r 1 
tlculars may be bad by apnlvtn» 5 
the undersigned. The lowest or snî 
tender not necessarily accepted • 

Newspapers Inserting this advert!., 
ment without authority of the'Den».» : 
ment will not be paid. j ^art-

J. D. McLBAN.
/ Assistant Deputy and Secretary I 

Department of Indian Affairs.
Ottawa, Ont., 28th November 19n 1

________________________  456121 ■ j

s fl
5 At our Salesrooms, 68 Wellington St. 

W.. Toronto, onHighly Attractive Usreserved

CATALOGUEr m
WEDNESDAY, DEC. 11

commencing at 10 o’clock a.ro.
Men’s, Youths’.and Boys' High-Collar 

Sweater Coats, Children’s Jackets. 
Children s Wool Rompers. Aviation 
Caps, Toques, Cardigan Jackets, Silk 
and Wool Scarfs, Men's Wool Shirts 
and Drawers, Boys' Fleece-lined Shirts 
and Drawers, Hosiery, Ladles’ Vests 
ana Drawers.

100 boxes “samples" Ladles’ Waists, 
French flannel.
-, ... .eases Fine "American-made 
Clothlne. stopped In transitu.
, A_c'ty tailoring stock In detail—suit 
rTn'fthii' trousering lengths, custom- 
made clothing.

Boots, Rubbers, Lumbermen's, 
tics, etc.

AUCTION SALE
, —OF—

Rare Old Maho­
gany and Walnut 

Furniture

:11 !
B11 I'M: notified

tenders will not be considered unieas 
made on the printed forms supplied, 
and signed with thetr actual signa­
ture#, stating th»ir occupations and, 
places of residence. In the. case of 
firms, the actual signature, "the nature 
of the occupation, and place of resi­
dence of each member of the firm must 
be given.

Each tender must be accompanied by 
an accepted cheque on a chartered bank 
payable to the order of the Honorable 
the Minister of Public Works, equal to 
ten per cent. (10 p.c.) of the amount 
of the tender, which will be forfeited 
If the pereon tendering decline to enter 
Into a contract when called upon to do 
so, or fall to complete the work con­
tracted for. If the tender be not ac­
cepted the cheque will be returned.

The Department does not bind Itself 
to accept the lowest or any tender.

By order,
R. C. DESROCHERS

Secretary.

thatLOOK FOR NEW JAIL SITE
fill:!

firL,I IIP i
Present Location Is Not Suit­

able — Objection to Con­

troller Foster’s Car 

Line Plan.
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j: LIBERAL TERMS.

In reply to1 r„n, , , » request of the board of VALUABLE PICTURES, BRONZES,

distribution of the cost of an 18 foot SURGICAL AND OPTICAL 
■ubwjty on Tonge street, be says: "The INSTRUMENTS
pueetion of the grade separation at r „ a V
North Toronto hae not yet beep argu- Estate of
ed before the Dominion Railway Board.
The question of

holdSuckling & Co. 4liI- 3 *I Arg-MAIL CONTRACT at
# We are Instructed by

McLEOD TEW
Assignee

for “le by Public Auction at 
We.t,aTo,ro°nto,’on68 WelIlnfton *treet

V lorni CBALED TENDERS addressed to tils 
u Postmaster-General will be re­
ceived at Ottawa until noon on Frldav 
the 10th January, 1918, for. the convey-' I 
a nee of His Majesty's Malls ôn a pro­
posed contract for four years, sii. 
and six times per week, over Rural 1 
Mall Route from Bradford, Ontario, via 1 
Bondhead, and over Rural Mall Route I 
from Bradford, Ontario, via Newton I 
Robinson, to commence at the pleasure 
of tile Postmaster-General.

Printed notices, containing further 1 
information as to conditions of pro- 8 
poled contract, may be seen and blank I 
forms of tender may be obtained at 
the Poetofflces of Bradford, Bondhead' l 
Dunkerron, Nerwton Robinson, end at 
the office of the Poetofflce Inspector 
at Toronto.

ill
tïllïofVrfrnntVV* °f, Mlchael Mitchel, 

i Toronto, Jeweller, deceased, .who 
died on or about the 5th dav of Vn. 
vember, 1912, are required on or before 
the let day of January. 1913, to .end by

T1' S35B.T!

And further take notice that after SEAL®D TENDERS, addressed to th< 
the said 1st day of January1 1912 Vhé rn» undersigned, and endorsed "Tender 
executor will proceed to distribute thf win ?amtlt0? Harbor Improvements," 
assets of the deceased among the n»r- ^ 11 be^T?ceive<1 at this office until 4
ties entitled thereto, having resard Pi.™" on Monday. December 30, 1912, for

lor the claims'of wmen u Mali ftb® .construction of a Wharf or Re:
then have bad notice, and that the said ifInln* Wall at the City of Hamilton,
executor will not be liable to any . Co“nty at Wentworth, Ont.

Persons of whose claimP or Plans, specifications and formpf con-
cetv?d by VfeDr*in?'t DOt £ave b«tn re- i lrha.bV„CSn re.',ee5 -and forms of tender 

Dated at1 *^.ch distribution. °?*tai|‘ed lhl* department and at the
November 1191 » ‘ th)* 22nd d»y of Pf J. G. Sing, Esq , District Engi-

neer’ Confederation Life Building. To- 
JOHNHTON, McKAY. DOD6 A GRANT Lontol °nt.: H. J. Lamb, Esq.. District 
Traders ^ankBulldfng Toronto, StilcTi Windsor, Ont., and on appli-
TORONTo'VÉne^V’tR^UB COR- 1 On‘° 10 thC P°*tme,ter 11 Hamilton.

—------------ ------ PO RATION. 6666 ' Persons tendering are notified that
_ I lenders will not be considered unless

MjTiCB TO CREDITORS—i.v the ma,de ,on tbe printed forms supplied, <
Ket«e of Sarah Ade- 1 ,la?ed with their actual sign”. ÇBALBD TENDERS addressed to U« 

r.LSL.^ole of the City of l1?.**’ ,tatln* their occupations and I Postmaster-General will be ro-
Coo^y of York, Mar- 21A°*1,bf residence. In the case of celved at Ottawa until noon on Friday, . 

nee Woaaaa. Deceased. ”,r”* the actual signature, the nature the 10th January, 1918, for the conter-
Notice Is h«r.h„ 7 dsni. nr°^UPatlon v.aad Place ot real- ance of His Majesty’s Malls on apro-

ChaDtei?nfVk'H,given, pursuant to ?anff of e*0*! member of the firm must posed contract for four years, six 
GeoPgl v th. .e„S ‘ïï“ of Ontario. 1 be *‘ven „ times per week, over Rural Mall Route
having cl'ilmWMsinlrVh01’* and other* ,nEabb tender must be accompanied by from Campbelloroft. Ontario, to com- 
sald Sarah 8M«ha 0( the a” 5cc®1>îf?1 cho<lue on a chartered menqe at the pleasure of the Post- i
in the city ?f T^r1nt^U,rd?ïhVwh0 d,ed order of the Hon- master-General.
York, on or about the 28th dfv U„n,ty.01 ,^h.e Mlnl*ter of Publ* Works, , Printed notices containing further
gust, 1912, are required to .eSd^^,' I amounî® <10 P c-) ot the ■ information as to conditions of pro- !
prepaid, or deliver to the mSderîiBnlîi’ fiïïstiL îr tender, which will be posed contract, may be seen aod blank 
solicitor* for Thomas Metcalf, oils?ereon tendering de- forms of tender may be obtained at
doch of the City of Toronto th£ t0 *nt*r Into a contract when the Poetofflce* of Campbellcroft, Gar-
tor Of the said estate? oY o; befor^S.' l.dt??0n *?. do ®°’ or fal1 to com- ; »en Hill, Elizabethvllle, and at the
1st day of January, 1913, thefr nameî tender ^. Î2»rk conîrictîd for’ If the o.ffice of the Postoffice Inspector at Te- 
and addresses and a statement oftSui L*n . b* "ot accepted the cheque will ronto.
respective olalmi, and the ^?ur? of the b®„r®turned. ^ * G. C. ANDERSON.
eeAUndtyfi<Jfkany) held fay them. toTa«;«mt*>5iri1?nwt .1°“* not blnd it,elf „ _ Superintendent
(hA“d. further take notice that after t0 Î*® loweet or any tender. Postoffice Department, Mall Service
‘b® day of January, 1913, the wld By ♦order’ 1B.?,,lch’ °ttawa- 28‘h Novem-be”
âaée?*1 of tLPü°?5ed to distribute the B- C. DESROCHERS, 1#lî-

or tire said estate amont ths*
on!v °to e?hltle? ,th®ret°. haying regard 
?“*Y to the claims or wnick Tie shall
cuto- -umVn1tn?tlC®’ and the said exe- 
cutos will not be responsible for .aidassets, or any part thereof, to any IVr.
shall°nnPfert,h0n8 wh0*e claim notice 
shall not then have been
him.

Dated at Toronto this 28th 
November, A.D. 1912
6?2HtSTPX-%KAT’ DODS * grant
10^" foBranTkhoïï‘d1^' ,T°r0nt°’

Executor of the said Estate.

M'
155, IP-Department of Public Works,

Ottawa Dec. 8, 1913.
Newspapers will ffcit be paid for this 

advertisement If they insert It without 
authority from the Department.—29780.
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U. PIE! Ml 6666 ■
' left open until the dZiuTthITheme 

were setUed.- The only expression of 
opinion given by the board so far, is 

,fJbe olty "Hulred the approach 
to the Yongo street subway to be made 
level, the city should bear the entire 

in excess of the 5

anWEDNESDAY, DEC. 11
to the°'--Xe,?’™ï the 8t0Ck bel0^'^I abo

NOTICE TO CREDITORS OF MARY 
Aim O’Brien, Late of the City of Tor­
onto. In the Connty of York (former­
ly of the Town of Seeforth, In the 
Connty of Huron), Widow, Deceased.

wa.567
mÎ -I R. HENDERSON

co^e.“ ,̂e”rheet’v,ctor,a H®rb»r

General Dry Goods a it- e-Ribbon., Loca, Ac. "Hi u‘̂
H.*, :,:f

Men’s Furnishing. .............- inoBBS
1 ®oot" Rubbers ... 1587 m

Groceries -olv.
F.axr.l7:".?"d Wooden ware 
Flxtores, Hoys, s.d W agon 500.00

i thé as(Deceased)jfii i wer<1

I il ex

of the said Mary Ann O’Brien, who died 
/°ntol aforesaid, on or about the 

^th <Ixy of October, 1912, are required 
to ««end by post, prepaid and register­
ed. or deliver to Edward J. Hearn, K. 
C, 41 Canada Lite Building, 46 King 
for ,h?e*' T°ronto' Ontario, solicitor 
«nd /e ,cutT‘>r8, Thomas Ingoldsby 

I^?d5eu® fogoWsby, on or before 
the 16th day of December, 1912, their 
names and addresses, with full nar- 
tlculars of their claims in wrltlne .n# the nature of thé .ecurïtiT« n7anÿ?
5e‘?arr,i0hn,rn' dUly Ver,flEd by statute?^

f.'»r is: ms
parties entitled thereto, havhîî- reel?!

V0- th® clalm® of which Ahey ,rhan 
then have notice, and the said «ii 
tor* w}ll not be liable for the said as­
sets, or any part thereof, to any psrsonnotPehrr»" £rh?e*c%^m8bJn0tt1hCeVh‘l”
Mr*»'at the Um® 02

..Paled at Toronto 
19X2.

66*8

that'
An-

in the plansTf ZrJl^Îy 

company. There Is, therefore, no rul­
ing of the board, except on this re­
port, upon which an appeal could be
**H?a tïifl goyernor-in-counclL”
««*] hJL**?8 corporation coun-
t*L llîîLîi ^ady bôen aeked to apply to

a reconsideration of lta 
the,excess cost with refer- 

th® change of grade, but the 
question of general costs would have to 
be^argued before the board, before 
ttiere la anything upon which to form 
an appeal.

le W!I

1 ing
TO BE SOLD BY AL'CTIO* 

WITHOUT RESERVE
/ the

ai JAt Our Art Galfery
Nos. 87-89 King St. East

—ON—

Wednesday 
and Thursday ^

the 11th and 12th Dec. •

in^G. Ç. ANDERSON,
Postoffice Department, Mall"Service — ffl 

Branch, Ottawa, 28th November, 1 \:
-•4NIKnridnR*mBis m

bid bond 
K from | 
1'lndreaj 
r and eld 
©ash grJ 
U buy md 
te markej 
Mona haJ 
)t a light

North J

its of whl 
iual com I

85078.94^^TERILS—One-querter cash,

r?er,^t.^e/hK^earlb"*a"“,8a,tt^ 
‘^învtmo^1^ S’S'EnZcr
and°ninventor™**at
assignee, 30 King Street °EMt. Hanîiî!

10 per
HI

1 '

=

| 'V11■ MAIL CONTRACTo , ?lv'° Car Linas. 
Commissioner Harris ^statenotices.

iïlCBZÛ te

eannot recommend the conetructton of

S S°S»r
Ji*h connections between the Danforth 
avanue civic car line, the Garrard 

a~d the Kingston road 
Wanch of the Toronto and York Radial 
Railway within the city limits, by re­
quiring the Toronto Railway Company 
to lay down and operate a line of rail­
way from the Junction of Kingston 
road and East Queen street, alonk 
Kaetern avenue. Front street, Princess 

1 RT6?*’ Y)uke street. George street, 
DUchcse street and Richmond street to 
Church street;

•t .11 o'clock each day 
Comprising a Colonial Mahogany 

Dining-room Suite, Sideboard, Table, 
Chaire, Cabinet, Dinner Wagon i Bil­
liard Table and Accessories, Breakfast 
Room Set. In Walnut, Georgian Mahog­
any Sofa, Chippendale Chairs, Cabinet. 
Card Tables, Valuable Upright Piano­
forte, Rare Old Drawing-room Pieces, 
Fancy Chairs and Tables, Elisabeths. 
Oak Hall Furniture, Persian Rags, Rare 
China, Spode, Ct-owa Derby, Chelsea, 
Sevres, Worcester, Lowestoft, etc. i oil 
and Water Colors, by G. Harlow White, 
O. R. Jacobi, H. Matthews, C. J. May, 
Panl Kane, Paul Peel, ete.i Prints and 
Engravings, a Napoleon Mahogany 
Bedstead. Bureaus, Tpbles, Cheat of 
Drawers, Brass 
Louis

>Ms ' !
::.a

1

III Europ
Liverpool 
higher oil 
on corn, 

[her, Park 
lower, an

the°Stes ohf*r^LfiVen1 pur8uant «°
Ch&ptw % / that ’ 1 0e0r»« V.,
claims aaklnstfh? pe»reona having any 
E1I» «tâte of the- said

£veFs m p«

?h:pu?e^ni^!£,iE™8S • —-

by. the^’ ™ch clairryj to be duly verified .. Pursuant to Winding-up Order In 
»=1?d,iïrther taJte notice that after Dio 2h® matter of the abov? CoTOj.nl 

^ay °* January', 1913 th#» ad. th® 24th day of September 1912'
assetsrnf°ft,W^' proceed to distribute the t f®r>«"d™1el?iî, »wl11 on the 2»t'h dav 

e 1 entltievi ^*ub® decea®ed among the parties Decemfcer, 1912, at 11 o'clock in the
Salvers, entitled thereto, having regard i forenoon, at his chambers in

and Dessert Services! notice”1^18^ °f whieh he shall then have Hal1, at the ®ty of Toronto, appoint 
costly Linen; Jewel Safe, Gn. Range, not be liable to ^ adm""=tmtor win °f tbe ” o”e

Fine Porcelnln-llned Refrigerator, with bf whose claim or clrims^otice^h^i?0118 attend- * ’ & partle® then
FnUrnrR„'“Dt“y *' Ha“da»“®>Y-C«ved by “or^^h

* «YDimrf, 1^3 tod t 11 «
Catalogues of thlo important sale will member, A.D. thlS 2nd day 04 De'
a- ““ *“ - » »- V»AKT.

Sale at 11 o'clock sharp. ' '-------

18th November,

EDWARD J. HEARN.
______Executors.

JUDICIAL NOTICE TO CREDITORS 
Co»trV>ntorle» «md Member. 0f

***** Vompmmj, 
Limited—1* tbe Matter of Houee 
Cold Tire Setter Compaar. Limited

Artd *5et.‘.egMc^4f iir y&'is*
I-ed.dtoV^rt.,#' C"M4a- 1P°*’ «"<•

Argent-
weekly j
with us va

r. l.li .1

1$ I !|i
i :i J
•51, !■- . ! J

ill
li!

Jail Site
Another site will be sought for the 

present Jail. The controllers affirm that 
tbe property Is old and out of date, and 
depreciates the value of the property 
In the neighborhood.

The question as to who is to pay 
the cost of the proposed Duplex avenue 
parallel to Yonge street Just S00 feet 
west, is a matter of conjecture. It was 
«X first proposed to assess the proper­
ties on the street at 76 per cent, of the 
cost as local Improvement, and 25 per 
cent, on the general rate, afterwards it 
was decided to reverse this, on the 
ground that the Improvement would 
be beneficial to the town as a Whole.

The board of control, with the ex­
ception of Controller Maguire, would 
rather the town take fio action until 
annexation Is finally consummated.

"Let them go ahead,” declared Con­
troller Maguire, “The street will be 
used chiefly for transportation facili­
ties, and on those grounds you should 
assess the people with only 25 per cent, 
of the cost, and let the town pay 75 per 
cent.”

Thl

5.at ■

, Arge
visible su 
è chief po

661
Department of Public Works, Z" 
i Ottawa, December 3, 1912.

Newspapers will not be paid for thl. 
ad-yertlsemlent If they insert It without 
authority from the Department.—29686

and other Be defends, 
YY. Cabinet, Marquetry Thl

Inlaid
Furniture, Solid Silver, Old Plate, Fen­
der* and Iron a. Candelabra,
•Dinner, Ten

5,
* years ago

MAIL CONTRACT561received by
Hr World 
■hall esti 
Brr the v.j 
K at 5,2Xl 
Bushels lad ike about I fnited Klngj 
fie predicts

-APPLICATION FOR DIVORCE.day of
NOTICE OFdAPoPrLJCAT,ON FOR™

NOTICE Js hereby*Vlven that William January”1 l9i‘t0e?r„0n,>,Ft"lday’ th® 

Mends, of the City of Toronto, in Hk MaJertvk
wH°Vappl}’0fto>rti?erl Par'lîament aofercanada ' tfiT £
at the next session thereof, for a”r1u Conn’ Ontario’1^*1 Mal1 HpuI* from

f-rta;ss, •• “•
s:i>ïïi. -f„*,rte. x «g, « sskss „rï£
one of tbe United States of America on forTl ??ri,trafc ma>' b« seen and bUnk 
the ground of adultery and desertion” f252?V?* tend«* may be -obtained at the 

Dated af Toronto in the Province «f of Conn. Egerton. Klimï
Ontario, this 14th day of May, 1912 Mac” Pol5oin”1* tV 111 e’ and at the office of tbe 
*?nal ’ -£arv1y * Rowland, 18 Toronto,P ffke In*P«ctor at Toronto.
-.treet, Toronto, solicitors for applicant. G. (Z. ANDERSON,

GEO. A. ALCORN, 
Dated November 26thf 1*91?rdlnary.

Murdoch, 
_______666

666 conveyance of
!

V Ar>JSlfrRA.TOR’8 notice to

,!he Mntter of the Be- 
,e.;® °* J”a” Hanrahan. Late of the
^rVLT,r,ntS^Ur COTB,y or

ADMINISTRATOR’S 
CredHo 
tate of

notice to 
1—!» the Matter of the K.- 
®e?tire Robert Jones, Late of 

the City of Toronto, la the Connty of
1 ' Hi U v: Foreiol

lia.-»—Wheat a 
0 bushels; «

itralla.-Whd 
els this wee

666

T.,01^ S',«i HENDERSON & CO., 
rei. M. 2858. Auctioneers. Notice Is hereby given nuraimnt r .** herel,y given that all per-

‘rv1-“vr otherwise agrainst the es- 1812 16lh day of August.
L John Hanrahan, late of the ntts» nQ«V r®QUlred to send by post, pre-

»ÎSiS5JîS&te,«™«, „ ?.Tra-,‘5lU«„cn"S,,.&r°S à «
yr-:'Sï,SsaÎS: „™nsv ***ward Caiger. of thi Pii,?‘di^YinUm Ed- und-ersignod, solicitors «al/ïïmùi 2l after which date the îlon wI!1 made to the Parliament
Che County of York rmhii*/ Toronto, in the administratrix .of the said ps- trfhu?»1Itknlîtra'tor w111 Proceed to dis- | at the present session thereof hv
Who died on or abiufïhl LlieJrf,*te55a®ed- elmb^r" th* «th da) of D ImA J th„ 888618 of the 8a,d deceased I f,hc National Trust Cc“p^? LlmU^T
November. A.D. rni2 a\. ®tglh*h day of member, A.D 1912, their names ad he Persons entitled thereto, ! liquidator, for an Act declnrln. .hi. /v ’meWm& m&ss^â smsm siœsgss

dFivS F “» «^'.vclaim* to be duly verifua by tbem- such of which she shall th«rklVh2 iaIme SAMUEL H MoOOMR frdm »rhom th® National Trust * J—; 

15EHC2TTh,l£r”°?h'°u’‘°",i 1”w sa^35,”
Wolf, Fox «nd^iheî^jKirsi Wom^bir cem,w>r. -VU Bl]° th * ^ day of De- tratrlx of John Hanrîhân Estât?1Notj®* 18 hereby given that all ner nrVrn.Gm*”81 for whlch have not'been cu^tiv-Tcn^of TheUUOn anri

issi wmmm ,
SïSSS

..

- •waa’S >-»,nôü it™ ««• ' £ ““ss tsssr grj&Vi xsu
üM-wiffl1! SRTar «.ÆaSffi; S. «Püffi... '«-«• ® “* ='" *» ” SlK-feTL.J’ï:

-H-■ EEaF ‘SB - •'» r - terras
SvSf£|E j d^"«"TE'rE!£Tl“ -

! the securities (if anv? kIJm n*?turc of j ^ether with ail household fiimu?,,6 ' i**' "Amendment* Thereto and la Pondent Order of Foresters will aoolv

aïwsx?,ïrJÆrv«*-Æ-1 ses.FF' » zsssr *ss -ajws; s ;i,-ss8S$sl~? £:r
23rd day of December îiL»r ,‘£® »ald | K'-ther with the goodwillPofm,h!*' x. ----- ----- ’ Tn/2l25^t0 fi,>Pr|,me Coinl^t \hi
executors win proceed to'dîV.’riV’®. ,ald ! bU81no**. and the license tn 8ald , Nnttcc is hereby given ths* . 1 Ir,flftP«a(lent Order of Uoreste-* ° Such
assets of the raid deceased lrJ,cUt® th® upon th® 8a<d pr^ke. e»L,i<,Ubre dtnd- of 100 cents !n the dollîrdh j: i ^ondments will Include Inter al^
parties entitled thereto 8h?„?mon®' ,h'" ,tock in trade of lionor»*' „î.2f6pt the b!,cn declared i i this matt.- cF ha,î *ReTlng tn. corporate name o' th, .la 
only to the Claims of^h^ ."if re|rard ; whl(,h can be purchased»; 5 etc- claim?, with the except I on *07 thî aj 5»5,ty„l0 THE INDEPENDENT’ORnS-n 
then have notlca and the sa,*6''; 8ha11 T®rme ,Pn per ,.ent cf,h w„h8l!,8tl0n' Dr M^KenxIe, J J. Fleming k 2Î. f°RB8TBR6; defining the inv.ft
tors will not bo liable for the .<,iYCU" ' f<>rty Per cent, on clorina .Ljl tlrLd,*rd Ier' th(' Weston Land ar.dmoro-'-.lf*; f*n‘ Powers of the society; providing 
sets, or any part ther.rtf to " 8a,d **- l !* to be thirty div. aI®’ wh,ch Company and the 4 ir metH an Investment Board for th. i- “ n*or persons of whose ciîm, n"?; p®"on ! of tender. v,kdo™ not V acceptar,e® th®lr claim, stlli^being^o^*2î,k-K8tate,’ ment °f the fund, of the wc**,?-'*8 '

lgDated at Toronto Ulb November, Æ

1,686 ;r®yVprd®r»?

Si: '"sssrSS: ,T"
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.Allocate Taxes.

The town- council may pass a bylaw," 
allocating the taxation, on Saturday, 
and should this be done, the city can­
not repeal it after annexation. A con­
ference will be held between the board 
and- the town council, with a view to 
an amicable settlement.

Everybody Is in favor of'the work 
going on, but the question of who Is to 
pay, causes a difference of opinion 

The board of control will support 
Controller Foster's recommendation to 
abolish committees, next yew.

Controller Maguire wants the legisla­
tion and reception committee left alone 
because its scope could not be proper­
ly taken over by the board.

"I cannot see that the dispensing of 
hospitality and the reception of visitors 
requires more attention than such vwork 
as that covered by the board of 
works." declared Controller McCarthy 

By a vote of 4 to 1, the change 
recommended.

Commissioner Harris' request to pur­
chase extra equfpment, hae been re­
ferred back for a conference with the 
board of control.

YOUNG GIRL ILL-TREATED
v.rCr^Î!T8t,ln,R ^nd starv,n* a thirteen- 

- 5 ear-old girl. Commissioner Starr yes-
*entence<)r * woman to three 

months in the Mercer. The girl relat­
ed a most pitiable _ateçy of her ill- 
treatment "I never worry. It will 
come alright. Don’t forget to send 
trunk to the prison." declared the 
man when she hoard the sentence.

P|
Y'» Superintendent.«tfand ad- t-

87-89 King Street East Department, Mall Servie» 
Branch, Ottawa, 4th December, 1913 '
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Furs! Furs! Furs!
$55,000

Its
- Its 21

m ts—
■tir-.. && nt? 41

•T. LAWR
Receipts of .tarn 

■ref grain and 
Wtiett—One hut 

JBetley—Two h
l- If WORTH OF

HIGH-CLASS FURS 
BY AUCTION

■Twenty id 
and mix!

Pest, new, bd 
Nat, goose, j
Hk bushel .. 
it#, bushel ... 
way, bushel 
S«. Duehel J

’.'I-wheat, bu]

II TA-a®

1IW 
.1$ Ike, No. 1, 

Ike, No.||l j ,K if

- il-H
|1|{ ill .
111 rji jRfl

.
iSl*

Vt'ommenclne: on No.

FRIDAY AFTERNOON,

DEC. the 13th
IgBOt-hy, No. j, 
^^Khy. No.
•ay and Straw
sgay, new, per 
^^nimxed ... 
straw, bundled, 

MWtables—
: os, ppr l 

l*pp|»s. per liai 
agiples, per iÿfil 
JSkbbagfc, per c 
wets, per bag . 
Syrov*, per ba 
turnips, per bas 
FÿtaPipâ". p 
W'ry Produce— 
•Butter, tar.ners 
W8«. per doze 
Rultry, Retail— 
Turkeys, drtssi 
Eying chickeni 

Çtin* d-ucke, 1 
bwk per lb.,.., 
»ese, per lb . 

Wltry, Wholes 
bpr.ng chuKti.t 
SPting chickens 

fowl, alive., 
Spring ducks, it 
rash Meats— 
S?*1!’ to, equarti 

hlnaquarj
eer. Xdî5m*.ld 

eef, common, 
BUton, cwt ... 
*aie. con.rnon, 
$ai$t prime, < 
Jessed hog*, 
Fln8 lambs.

At 2.30,

Aod every following aftrgnoon 
emHre stock

my
wo* until the

*« sold.
AT

No. 103 Yonge St.
’ 1 South of Adelaide Street)

er b

It „i è .

il 1
Under Instructions from theADMINISTRATORS’ SALE

iSiPersian Fur Housessrvs* 5ssr«n»ysf#l55ü"AÎ*LÎ'%r”8.iiW I'Cf is * !5'K,,nf.Lot No- 16 on the north side 
i > v- * Birch Avenue, In the Cl tv of To

f ‘ ronto. formerly In the Village of York1 55î*.s“'5ïf
' ;i **~4

There la erected
a I reughcaat cottage, six

60 tilnch Avenua
There will also be offered for sole 

at the same time and place two horses 
one w»gon. one sleigh, one coal wagon'

Terms for land, 10 per cent of t
?f rsire8<f h’î?n<} to b' »a‘d -n the d«
*0 day, thereafter*1 ^ 6Xp,rat!on

Terms for chattels, 20 per cert on 
dey »f «Je- balance on delivery, 
s# timther particulars apolv to
87*lnT *?85?er,2? * Co- Auctioneers”
ÎJ and 89 King Street East, or to Ann 
McBride, the Administratrix. 60 B<r<ii 
Avenue, or to Owens A Proudfoàt Adeiaide Street East,, her soHcUom'. 32 

CHAS. I|. HENDERSON 
„*»»• Male 2358.

BM 9

SThrs,ra îa »
without rewene.

Canadian Northern Ontario 
Railway CompanynUI be sold

On view Thursday afternoon. 
Sale at 2.30 each day.

CHAS 1L HENDERSON & 
Tel. M. 2358.

tion win be riade^ffthe1 p.hai< apP,,0a- 
Cenada, at Its next se«lonareUam*nt of 
authorizing the urf’» n*.*. 0b’ t?r *n Act 
constructed right of wayPof‘ih" ‘li* : 
Ion A Grenville Railway fomîî® CaL1' y 
tween Grenville end Carmôi,P8i.ny iv
Carlllon & Grenville th"IËSSP1
nett Hutcheson underry«,iJ>bert BJ‘n"
E1283. and rea-l.i, ?'■ number. -Office at Lachute. P.q. n 1 * Heglstry |

GERARD RUEL,
Toronto $nth v-_ Chief Solicitor.— • 20th November. 1912. 8««««

«it:
CO., * 

Auctioneers.4621/on the property a 
rooms, known de-

t 1 WARD TWO LIBERALS.
New Organization Formed 

Elected.
||| | ' 

|| -sII '* ■

i| iIII ■

II

.

*nd Officers

r. Farm prod]
V- No, l, car 
J8w, car lots, , 
"Aloes, car lo; 
B}1' -
jjjer. creamery 
5î*£’ Aeparatur gjer, store led
if*' new-laid 1 
[**• cold storaj 
5*»«. new, lb ]
«•y. extracted 
pey. combs, d
L, Hides]
mços revised d 
|t 85 East Frd 
■«. Varnr. h:. 
“■ Raw Furs,

inspected |
t * inspected J

,hifaat. n!-KhJJs organization meeting of 
tin. 1\ ard Two Liberals did not run 
ofwJ as smoothly as those of the 

!<^,h|?Ia*ard8' ,n fact- for a while it
tionen \try mpch llke sfirlous dissen- tion In the ranks.

Questions as to

I

3

-h «?h-iS*Mc;rsa. Kfr&Ste-y,2*6Tïï!5;
-- Ane<lo*oerA new' CMstHution,1 ‘wcre'^leed.dl"MaV

PUBLIC NOTICE.

.^0n to workmen for Injuries pustnfnjwf 1hold baC0nuSîlcO,^!l*H KM

Dec 7 ,? * to m*eting on Saturday. | 

Build higV Toronto. ’ “ th# Parllam®»‘ [A 
T M KBMMin, Secretary. ,

A CO.
E. R. C. CLARKSON. I The Hebrew Ratepayers' A,

e-aa-WBS&Uaa».
ATLESW'ORTH.
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